UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

INFORMATION

- against -

Cr. No. <u>06-705</u> (S.D.W) (T. 33, U.S.C. § 1908(a),

SUN-ACE SHIPPING COMPANY, LTD.

T. 18 U.S.C. § 2)

Defendant.

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

At all times material to this Information:

(False Oil Record Book)

On or about January 3, 2006, in the District of New Jersey, the defendant SUN-ACE SHIPPING COMPANY, LTD. by and through its agents and employees, including the engine department crew of the M/V Sun Ace, whose actions were within the scope of their duties, did knowingly fail to maintain, and cause the failure to maintain, an oil record book, which was presented to the United States Coast Guard in Camden, New Jersey, that fully recorded the disposal of oil residue and the overboard discharge of machinery space bilge water.

In violation of Title 33, United States Code, Section 1908(a); Title 18, United States Code, Section 2; Title 33, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 151.25.

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney